

From: Smukler, Fortuna <Fortuna.Smukler@citynmb.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2026 8:38 PM

To: Matamoros, Carolina <Carolina.Matamoros@citynmb.com>; Morris, Bernice <Bernice.Morris@citynmb.com>

Subject: MDCLC gala RSVP follow-up

Hi Carolina,

We have not received a RSVP from Mayor Joseph for the MDCLC gala this coming Saturday evening. Please let Bernice know whether or not he will be in attendance by 9:30am tomorrow Thursday. Otherwise his seat will be assigned to a director.

Thank you in advance - we need to get the information over to the league ASAP,

Fortuna

Fortuna Smukler | *Commissioner*

City of North Miami Beach

Office of the Mayor & Commission

T (305) 948-2986, ext. 14004